MOHAMMED ABDUL MAJEED

Hyderabad, Telangana, India



mamajeedjbr@gmail.com



9989669261



linkedin.com/in/mamajeed

Summary

I have Designed more than 200 Websites and More than 5000 Graphics. Engaged with many schools in and around Hyderabad for English Language Training. Author of Spoken English Kit - A unique set of 24 Books, Web Journalist, Writer and Social Activist.

Specialties: English Language Expert Trainer. Digital Marketing Consultant and Web Designing and Complete Website Solutions Provider. www.AdsManager.com #M.A.MAJEED,#MOHAMMEDABDULMAJEED,#mohammedabdulmajeed

Experience



CEO

IgraSoft.Com

Jan 2002 - Present (20 years 10 months +)

IgraSoft.Com and Igra Computers.Com, Hyderabad, A.P.INDIA. We have lot of Clients and Wed Development Projects On going. We Provide Complete Website Solutions, Software Training and Development, Computer Education and Training, Corporate Training at Various Locations in Hyderabad.

Business Development Manager

Igra Computers

Feb 2002 - Aug 2008 (6 years 7 months)

Computer Hardware and Softwares, Website Creation, Designing, Hosting and Complete Maintenance and Management Services.

Education



Osmania University

1984 - 1986



GOVT BOYS HIGH SCHOOL SHAH ALI BANDA

SSC

1978 - 1981

Licenses & Certifications



Search Ads 360 Certification Exam - Google

Skills

Brochures • Graphic Design • Web Design • Corporate Identity • Packaging • Online Marketing • Marketing Strategy • Training • Team Management • Management